


Anish Basnet |

+977 9840843200

React Developer

 anishbasnet.com

 anishbasnet027@gmail.com

 [anish_Github](#)

 [anish_Linkedin](#)

EXPERIENCE

TECHNOBYTE LTD. | Flutter Internship

Dec 2021 – March 2022 | Kathmandu, Nepal

- Helped the beverage company to transfer its business digitally.
- Developed the hospital management system with the team.

LEAPFROG TECHNOLOGY, INC | Leapfrog Student Partner

Jan 2022 – Dec 2022 | Kathmandu, Nepal

- The program focused to reduce the gap between the education system and industrial requirements for IT students.
- Participated in Hackathon.

PROJECTS

FUTSAL COMPANY WEBSITE | [React](#)

- The responsive, clean architecture and modern design website are made for the IT company.

TRAVEL GUIDE | [React](#)

- The responsive and clean-coded website can be used to find the accommodation by entering the City name. The website finds the accommodations and attractions from the **API** provided by TRAVEL-ADVISER.COM in **GOOGLE MAP**.

DRUM-KIT | [HTML,CSS,JS](#)

- The website can play the drum set by pressing the respective key on the keyboard.

TREKKING APP | [Flutter,Django](#)

- The cross-platform app helps trekkers and hikers in Nepal to reach their destinations.

TICKET MANAGEMENT SYSTEM | [ASP .NET CORE 5](#)

- The system can be used to manage the ticket system by different entertainment companies.

SKILLS

- JavaScript | CSS | HTML
- React
- Tailwind
- Flutter
- SQL
- Python
- Git
- GitHub

EDUCATION

LONDON METROPOLITAN UNIVERSITY

BSc (Hons) Computing
Islington College
(2019-2022)

SAINIK AWASIYA

MAHAVIDYALA

+2 Science
(2017-2019)

ABOUT ME

Fresh Graduate of BSc (Hons)

Computing Student in London

Metropolitan University, applying for a Software Engineer.

Being a passionate person in the technology field I'm always looking forward to sharpening my skills through practical experiences.